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-----------From: health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 1:10 PM 
Subject: RE: New dates for Essure - RC-2017-RN-01125-1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks very much for the update 
Cheers 

Devices Vigilance and Monitoring 
Medical Devices Branch 

Phone: 
Email: 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 

Department of Health 
Better health and wellbeing for all Australians, now and for future generations. 

~ Please consider the envil·onment before printing this emaiL 

From: On Behalf Of Recalls 
Se~ber 2017 3: 16 PM 
To:----
Subject: New dates for Essure - RC-2017-RN-01125-1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

has asked me to forward this new reporting dates to you, and a copy of the approval letter as well. 

Please find attached the new reporting dates for Essure - RC-2017-RN-01125-1. 

2 week report due - 23 October 2017 
6 week report due - 20 November 2017 
Close out report due - 8 January 2018. 

Kind regards 

Recalls and Case Management Section 
Manufacturing Quality Branch 

Pho 
Fax: 
Email: recalls@health.gov.a.u 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
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Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 
www.tga.gov.au 
 
This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the TGA and you should get your 
own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative requirements are met. 
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